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Kurpaska, Anthony (DEP)

From: Kurpaska, Anthony (DEP)
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 12:04 PM
To: 'Shutesbury Town Administrator'
Cc: Slowick, David (DEP); Stinehart, Elizabeth (DEP); Andler, Denise (DEP); 

'Gary.P.Morin@usace.army.mil'; 'moreau@oto-env.com'; 'selectboard@shutesbury.org'; 
'firedepartme@shutesbury.org'; 'boardhealth@shutesbury.org'

Subject: Shutesbury 1-21489-66 Leverett Road-NOR Letter
Attachments: 1-0021489-Shutesbury-NOR-2-1-22.pdf; Summary of Liability.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

In an effort to reduce postage and paper costs, DEP WERO employees have been asked to provide "carbon copies" by e-
mail whenever possible.  Consequently, I am sending you the attached letter electronically.  In accordance with DEP 
WERO guidance regarding electronic cc's, the document is protected to prevent editing.  However, you should be able to 
view and print the letter.  You will not receive a hard copy of this document by mail.  Please retain a copy of the 
attached file with any records you may have regarding this matter.  If you have any questions, or if you have difficulty 
opening this attachment, please contact me at the number listed below or reply by e-mail. 
 
Anthony Kurpaska 
Environmental Analyst, Emergency Response 
Mass DEP Western Region 
436 Dwight Street, 5th Floor 
Springfield, MA 01103 
Phone: (413) 755-2236 
Fax:  (413) 784-1149 
24-hr. Emergency:  888-304-1133 
http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/massdep/ 
 


